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6th Oct

Sir,

I am in receipt of your letter

of the 20tth Ultimo, reporting your

reasons for not transmitting to

the Department Affidavits sub.

mitted to you by Mr. Wm Aincley

some three months ags. re now¬

performance of settlement duties

on Lot 6, Concession 10, Tovnship

of Burfee, and to inform you

in reply that there does not

appear to be anything in the

Circular of the 25 June last, to

which you refer, tolead gour to

suppose that Affidavita

intenrded

Chal. B. Davage, Esq.

Ind Lands Agents.

Gore Bay ont
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